Memorandum

DATE:  
October 17, 2000

TO:
Shelia Adams, Manager – Presale Quality Team

                 Travis Tindal, Manager -  Presale Quality Team

FROM:
Nicole Bracy – Wholesale Pricing

RE:
 DOCPROPERTY "Agree_type" \* MERGEFORMAT  Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Universal Telecom,     Inc.  DOCPROPERTY "Comp_name" \* MERGEFORMAT 
A Resale Agreement has been executed between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Universal Telecom, Inc. DOCPROPERTY "Comp_name" \* MERGEFORMAT  The Agreement is for the state(s) of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee, and is effective as of October 16, 2000 DOCPROPERTY "effective date" \@ "MMMM d, yyyy"  \* MERGEFORMAT . A copy of the Agreement will be forwarded to the Contract Management group for inclusion in the Intranet web site for your review.

This Agreement supercedes the previous Agreement dated February 25, 1999.  Please forward this notice to the account team manager assigned to this account.

Should you have questions concerning the Agreement, please call me on (404) 927-7596. 
Attachments

Copy to:
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Linda Atkinson
Bill French

Jim Leblanc



Bill Thrasher
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Heather Murray
Ken Hamilton



Van Cooper

Rick Hemby

Debbie Thurman



William Deloach
Mary Davison

Ed Honeycutt

                         Hazel Colquitt

By this memo, BellSouth Wholesale Pricing is assuming that the assigned Account Manager will contact and work through implementation issues with the Universal Telecom, Inc..
